. 56 Prospect Street
EVERS=URCE
ENERGY Hartford, CT 06103
Kathleen M. Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
Tel: (860) 728-4527

January 30, 2018

Mr. James J. Murphy, Jr., Acting Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: TS-EVER-032-180613 400 Riley Mountain Rd., Coventry, CT
Notice of Completion

Dear Acting Chairman Murphy:

On July 20, 2018, Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) received a declaratory ruling from the Connecticut
Siting Council (“Council”) that Eversource’s proposed shared use of an existing tower located at 400
Riley Rd, Coventry, CT is technically, legally, environmentally and economically feasible and meets
public safety concerns, and therefore, in compliance with Connecticut General Statutes Section 16-50aa.
In its decision, the Council directed Eversource to provide notice to the Council within 45 days of the
completion of work.

Eversource hereby notifies the Council that the proposed modifications were completed on January 17,
2019

Enclosed are this original and two (2) copies of this Notice of Completion.

Sincerely,

Kathleen M. Shanley



